'TREASURY DEPARTMENT
UNITED STATES SECRE'i' 'SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

May 11, 1970

Mr., Harold Welsberg e

"7 Coq d'Or Press - . | ,,;;:éjj L
‘Route 8 . . - ' e
Fredenck Maryland 21701

“Dear Mr Welsberg

: LI have sent to the Archwes an add1t10nal copy of
‘ our two reports on Ferrie WhJCh L mentxoned 1n our letter
“to you dated April 16 197007 T ,

:-In response to you1 ]etter of May 8 1970 the
. Secret Service has no additional mformatlon concerning
. -the exposure or handling of autopsy.films. This Service -
' _.~.;is unable to explain d1screpanc1es if they exist, in the.
. 'number of photographs taken or exposures made. We v
--have no record on the processing of the film or any ‘
explanation why some of the film contains no image, nor -

# ( ’

do we know who m1ght have such mformatlon. T
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fVery truly yours, £

[

e A ot A, B g ¢

Assistant Director -
‘ Protective Intelligence

o Thomas JO%elley )



